

PRECIOUS MMOLA

Journalist (F)

📍 Springs 📅 15/02/1992 📞 0818472901 ✉ mmola.journo@gmail.com

Introduction

I have about 4 years experience as a journalist for various media platforms such as radio, print, online and digital television. I am looking for a company that can allow me an opportunity to fully utilize all my skills and experiences.

Work experience

2018-01-01 - Current

Journalist

Limpopo Times Online

Journalism & Writing - Journalism & Writing

2018-09-01 - 2019-08-01

Journalist/ reporter

Joburgtv

Journalism & Writing - Journalism & Writing

2017-06-01 - 2018-01-01

News Anchor

Masemola Community Radio

Journalism & Writing - Journalism & Writing

2017-05-01 - 2018-01-01

Freelance journalist

Capricorn Voice Newspaper

Journalism & Writing - Journalism & Writing

2016-07-01 - 2017-05-01

News Anchor

Greater Tzaneen fm

Journalism & Writing - Journalism & Writing

2015-10-01 - 2016-06-01

News Anchor

Sekgosese Community Radio

Journalism & Writing - Journalism & Writing

Education

2014

Damelin

Media and Journalism studies

Diploma

Skills

Good: Audio Editing, Video editing

Medium: PhotoShop, InDesign

Current Salary

50 - 100K Annually R

Preferences

Salary Required: 150 - 200K Annually R

Languages

Full professional : English

Basic : IsiZulu

Native : Sepedi

I hereby consent to the processing of the personal data in this CV by anyone who receives this CV for the sole purpose of consideration of my skills and experience for professional opportunities.